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to load up the floor ae was done In a previous design. While I 
realise that the building Is supposed to be a monumental building, obsolesoenoe and changes will nevertheless put It out of date 
In a few years hence, and It seems unnecessary and a waste of money 
to load up a floor construction to double what Is really required.

Any assistance that you ean give us In connection with securing this work or any other work that may come 
up through the Government will be greatly appreciated. We are anxious 
to preserve our company and this can only be done by securing business.

With kindest regards, I remain

R.M.Norton:JM

Yours very truly,
SABNIA BRIDGE CO. LIMITED

•PRESIDENT,

LIMITED

MEIGHEN PAPERS, Series 5 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 205)
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